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Mission Statement

The St. Louis Public Library will
provide learning resources and
information services that support
and improve individual, family,

and community life.

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Lawrence Pruitt
DATE: January 7, 2025
SUBJECT: RFP Addendum No. 1
RFP#: 25-991100

RFP DATE ISSUED: December 20, 2024
THE PROJECT: Elevator Maintenance

INTENT
This addendum is issued to provide a modification to the RFP
Schedule for RFP 25-991100 Elevator Maintenance.
MODIFICATIONS

1. Pre-bid walkthrough date changed.

Pre-bid walkthrough date changed to January 13,2025 @ 9:00 a.m.
*Meet at Administration Building (1415 Olive Blvd., 63103)

2. Questions from Proposers due date changed.

Questions form proposers due date changes to January 17, 2025.
3. Proposal due date changed.

Proposal due date changed to January 24, 2025.

[ have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are reflected
in my proposal. The vendor signed addendum should be included with your
response packet.
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